




Memorandum 
 
To:  Village President and Village Board of Trustees  

Steven Bosco, Village Administrator 

From: Natalie Stevens, Executive Assistant  

Date:  9-11-2019 

Re:      “It’s Our Fox River Day” Proclamation  
 

Friends of the Fox River, a non-profit organization dedicated to preserving, 

restoring and protecting the Fox River Watershed and its resources, reached out to 

the Village of North Aurora and other area communities along the Fox River to 

participate in their first “It’s Our Fox River Day,” which was designed to celebrate the 

Fox River in the community and request support and for organizing a river cleanup.  

 

Attached is a proclamation proclaiming that this upcoming Saturday, September 19, 

2019, as “It’s Our Fox River Day” and encourages residents to celebrate and care for 

the Fox River and its communities.  



 
 

PROCLAMATION 

It’s Our Fox River Day 2019 

 
WHEREAS, The Fox River was central to the lives of native Americans inhabiting the 

Fox River Valley in Wisconsin and Illinois for millennia, providing an abundance of food 

and water to wildlife and those native populations, and; 

 

WHEREAS, The Fox River was the central to the lives of early settlers of the Fox 

River Valley, providing a source of water and power to mill the grains to feed those 

settlers, saw the lumber to shelter those settlers, and drive the early machinery which 

formed the commercial and industrial base that gave first growth to our community, and; 

 

WHEREAS, The Fox River, once a fine fishery and source of public water, became 

burdened with the uncontrolled discharge of industrial, commercial and municipal 

wastes, with the resulting pollution threatening the health and welfare of all populations 

of the Fox River, including human and wildlife, and; 

 

WHEREAS, sustained and increasingly diligent and effective efforts have been made 

over the past century to reduce and eliminate pollution and changes to our river’s natural 

shorelines, and; 

 

WHEREAS, The Fox River has been largely freed from its burden of pollution and 

once again has become a safe source of recreation and reliable public water supply, with 

its fish and wildlife population in recovery; 

 

WHEREAS, the Village of North Aurora recognizes the historic, present and future 

value of this unique and precious natural resource to our community, and all other 

communities within and beyond the Fox River Valley, 

 

  



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED that I, Dale Berman, Village President, and 

the Board of Trustees of North Aurora do hereby proclaim the third Saturday of 

September, this year  

 

“It’s Our Fox River Day” 

 

in the Village of North Aurora, and to have and support events, public and private, that 

honor and celebrate the left and well-being of the Fox River for us to share now and with 

generations to come on this 19th day of September, 2019. 

 

Dated this ______ day of _____________________________________ 2019 

 

 

       ___________________________________________ 

        Dale Berman, Village President 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________________ 

Lori Murray, Village Clerk 



VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

VILLAGE BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

AUGUST 19, 2019 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Berman called the meeting to order. 

 

SILENT PRAYER – MEDITATION – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

ROLL CALL 

In attendance:  Mayor Dale Berman, Trustees Mark Gaffino, Mike Lowery, Laura Curtis, Mark 

Carroll, Tao Martinez, Mark Guethle and Village Clerk Lori Murray. 

 

Staff in attendance:  Village Administrator Steve Bosco, Finance Director Bill Hannah, 

Community & Economic Development Director Mike Toth, Water Superintendent Paul Young, 

Police Chief David Fisher, Captain/Fire Marshal Eric Bunkofske and Village Attorney Kevin 

Drendel.   

 

AUDIENCE COMMENTS – None 

TRUSTEE COMMENTS - None 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Village Board Minutes dated 08/05/2019; Committee of the Whole Minutes dated 

08/05/2019 

2. Bills List dated 08/19/2019 FY ‘19 in the Amount of $2,879.84 

3. Bills List dated 08/19/2019 FY ‘20 in the Amount of $202,596.34 

4. Approval of Resolution for Final Plat of Lincoln Valley on the Fox – Phase 2 

 

Motion for approval made by Trustee Curtis and seconded by Trustee Lowery.  Roll Call Vote:  

Trustee Curtis – yes, Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Gaffino – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee 

Martinez – yes, Trustee Guethle – yes.  Motion approved (6-0).   

 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Approval to Reject the Lowest Bid and Accept the Bid with Acres Group for 

Parkway Tree Replacement Project in the Amount of $33,950.00 

Village Administrator Steve Bosco stated that the reason for rejecting the lowest bid is due to the 

Village having a difficult time getting this company to replace the dead trees they planted in the 

past year.  The Village has reached out to the company numerous times and has not heard back 

from them.  Staff proposed accepting the bid submitted by Acres Group in the amount of 

$33,950.00.  Motion for approval made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Curtis.  

Trustee Curtis asked what will happen with the trees that have died.  Trustee Carroll asked if the 

Village will go after the company for breach of warranty.  Bosco said the Village would discuss 

this with the Village Attorney to determine legal recourse.  Roll Call Vote:  Trustee Guethle – 

yes, Trustee Martinez – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee Curtis – yes, Trustee Lowery – yes, 

Trustee Gaffino – yes.  Motion approved (6-0).          

http://northaurora.org/government/meetings-agendas/agendas-single.aspx?ID=6467


 

2. Approval of Police Squad Vehicle Purchase from Morrow Bros. Ford in the Amount 

of $75,556.00 

Motion for approval made by Trustee Carroll and seconded by Trustee Guethle.  Roll Call Vote:  

Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Martinez – yes, Trustee Curtis – yes, 

Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Gaffino – yes.  Motion approved (6-0). 

 

3. Approval of Police Starcom Radio Purchase from Miner Electronics Corp. in the 

Amount of $77,894.83 

Motion for approval made by Trustee Lowery and seconded by Trustee Gaffino.  Roll Call 

Vote:  Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Gaffino – yes, Trustee Curtis – yes, Trustee Guethle – yes, 

Trustee Martinez – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes.  Motion approved (6-0). 

 

4. Approval of Bid with Layne Christensen Company for Well #8 and Well #9 Pumps 
and Motors in the Amount of $594,000.00 

Motion for approval made by Trustee Carroll and seconded by Trustee Gaffino.  Roll Call Vote:  

Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee Martinez – yes, Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Curtis – yes, 

Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Gaffino – yes.  Motion approved (6-0). 

 

5. Approval of Resolution for Revisions to the Human Resources Manual 
Finance Director Bill Hannah explained that this resolution governs benefits for non-union 

employees.  One of the revisions to the resolution would allow employees a way to report fraud.  

The other change was in regard to vacation buy-back program.  It would increase the number of 

vacation hours from 40 to 60 that an employee can buy back/cashout.  The last change was to 

increase the number of sick day hours a non-union employee can accrue from 480 to 720 hours.  

Motion for approval made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Lowery.   Roll Call 

Vote:  Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Martinez – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee Lowery – 

yes, Trustee Gaffino – yes, Trustee Curtis – yes.  Motion approved (6-0). 

 

6. Approval of Ordinance for the Acquisition Property Located at 10 S. Lincolnway in 

the Amount of $104,400.00 

Approval of an Ordinance for the Acquisition of Property Located at 10 S Lincolnway.  Motion 

for approval made by Trustee Gaffino and seconded by Trustee Lowery.  Trustee Curtis asked if 

the property owner was going to leave the concrete foundation.  Community & Economic 

Development Director Mike Toth stated that an additional cost was provided in the contract so 

that the seller would remove it.  They will be removing the building and the foundation before 

closing.  Roll Call Vote:  Trustee Gaffino – yes, Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Curtis – yes, 

Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee Martinez – yes, Trustee Guethle – yes.  Motion approved (6-0). 

 

7. Motion Authorizing the Village Administrator to Procure Replacement Parts for 

Well #4 in the Estimated Amount of $25,000.00 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Lowery and seconded by Trustee Curtis.  Roll Call Vote:  

Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Gaffino – yes, Trustee Curtis – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee 

Martinez – yes, Trustee Guethle – yes.  Motion approved (6-0).  

 

 

http://northaurora.org/government/meetings-agendas/agendas-single.aspx?ID=6467


OLD BUSINESS - None 

VILLAGE PRESIDENT - None 

COMMITTEE REPORTS – None 

TRUSTEE COMMENTS – None 

 

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

Village Administrator Steve Bosco mentioned that there would be an upcoming meeting with the 

low bidder for the silo project.   

 

ATTORNEY’S REPORT – None 

 

VILLAGE DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

1. Finance – The finance department is getting ready for the annual audit. 

2. Community Development – There is a new sign for village hall.  

3. Police – None 

4. Public Works – None 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION – None 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to adjourn made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Curtis.  All in favor.  

Motion approved. 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Lori J. Murray 

Village Clerk  



VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING MINUTES 

AUGUST 19, 2019 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Berman called the meeting to order. 

 

ROLL CALL 

In attendance:  Mayor Dale Berman, Trustees Mark Gaffino, Mike Lowery, Laura Curtis, Mark 

Carroll, Tao Martinez, Mark Guethle and Village Clerk Lori Murray. 

 

Staff in attendance:  Village Administrator Steve Bosco, Finance Director Bill Hannah, 

Community & Economic Development Director Mike Toth, Water Superintendent Paul Young, 

Police Chief David Fisher, Captain/Fire Marshal Eric Bunkofske and Village Attorney Kevin 

Drendel.   

 

AUDIENCE COMMENTS – None 

TRUSTEE COMMENTS - None 

 

DISCUSSION 

1. Animal Code Amendments 

A draft ordinance was provided for review. 

-The definition for “emotional support animal” and “service animal” was added. 

-Maximum number of domestic animals per household would be four (4) with no limit on the 

number of one specific species. 

-The number of emotional support animals and service animals would be included in the number 

of total animals allowed of four (4).  Any premises that has more than this allowed number as of 

the effective date of the adopted ordinance will be grandfathered.   

-Farm animals would be allowed under the proposed amendments as a service animal or 

emotional support animals. 

-Owners will be required to register their emotional support or service animal if it is not a 

domesticated animal.   

-In reference to animal nuisances, an animal will be prohibited from making excess noise outside 

for more than ten (10) consecutive minutes between the hours of 7 am and 9 pm and for more 

than five (5) consecutive minutes between the hours of 9:01 pm and 6:59 am.  

 

Trustee Lowery asked if a person requested a cow as an emotional support animal, if it would be 

allowed.  Mike Toth said that it would be and that a doctor’s note would need to be submitted.  

Trustee Lowery suggested adding a size/weight limit to those allowable animals. 

Toth said that a weight exemption could be added to the ordinance.   

 

Gaffino noted that there should be some sort of containment for these animals.   

 

Trustee Carroll asked why the Village would grandfather in the resident with 6 ducks if they are 

not currently within code.  Village Administrator Steve Bosco stated that the resident does have a 



doctor’s note.  Carroll said the Village should have it written into the ordinance that requires 

them to still register even if they are grandfathered. 

 

Trustee Curtis asked why farm animals were added into the ordinance.  Curtis said she was in 

favor of the weight restriction.  Bosco said that the definition of foul could be removed from 

farm animal.  Carroll asked if the village could specify that it will only allow certain types of 

farm animals such as foul and pig and not include other types.  Atty. Drendel said this is a 

developing area but this could probably be done.  Carroll said he would like to include only 

chickens and pot belly pigs.   

 

In the definition of “Dangerous Animal”, the board was in agreement with removing the 

reference, “not native to North America” from the ordinance. 

  

Atty. Drendel noted that a medical provider would make a determination that a particular animal 

is necessary for emotional support.   

   

In reference to Trustee Gaffino’s concern, Toth said he could look at the confinement provisions.  

Curtis said that with confinement, it will possibly result in neighbors thinking it is unsightly or a 

nuisance.   

 

Trustee Martinez suggested reviewing on a case by case basis.   

 

Lowery asked, in reference to the resident with six ducks, if they would need to adhere to the 

current ordinance once one of the ducks passes away.  Bosco said yes and that has already been 

discussed with the resident. 

  

Bosco summarized that the ordinance would be revised to allow pigs and foul and include a 200-

pound limit for the animals.     

 

Carroll said that anything not specifically allowed should be excluded.   

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to adjourn made by Trustee Lowery and seconded by Trustee Curtis.  All in favor.  

Motion approved.  

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Lori J. Murray 

Village Clerk 

 



To Be Paid Proof List

08/28/2019 -  2:24PM

Ablaser

Printed:

User:

Accounts Payable

Batch: 00505.08.2019

Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

Aflac

030540

 80.48AFLAC- September 2019 01-000-2053 AFLAC 168509 8/27/2019 08/28/2019

 80.48 *Vendor TotalTotal:

AIM

046510

 168.00Flex 125- August 2019 01-430-4267 Finance Services 00031607 9/1/2019 08/28/2019

 168.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

AT&T

001620

 178.17Internet Service- PW Garage 01-445-4652 Phones and Connectivity 08072019 8/7/2019 08/28/2019

 178.17 *Vendor TotalTotal:

ATEC Systems, Inc.

051630

 6,272.55System Backwash Valves & Repair Parts 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint 15785 8/20/2019 08/28/2019

 6,272.55 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Aurora Area Convention

003770

 1,021.21Akshar Hotel Tax/ July 2019 15-430-4752 90% Tourism Council 08082019 8/9/2019 08/28/2019

 3,082.64NA Hotel Tax/ July 2019 15-430-4752 90% Tourism Council 08152019 8/15/2019 08/28/2019

 4,103.85 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Axon Enterprise, Inc.

051680

 770.00Taser Equipment 01-440-4383 Firearm Training SI-1604263 8/2/2019 08/28/2019

 770.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

B & F Construction

015600

 2,520.00Inspection Reports- July 2019 01-441-4276 Inspection Services 11680 8/16/2019 08/28/2019

 895.50Plan Review- 1061 Orchard 01-441-4276 Inspection Services 51942 8/16/2019 08/28/2019

 3,415.50 *Vendor TotalTotal:

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/28/2019 -  2:24 PM) Page 1

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=030540
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=030540
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521617
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=046510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=046510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025517679
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001620
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001620
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524517
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051630
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051630
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025517710
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=003770
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=003770
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521590
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521589
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521578
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=015600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=015600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521636
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521635


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

Carus Corporation

033300

 867.61WTP HMO Chemicals 60-445-4437 Chlorine SLS100773848/9/2019 08/28/2019

 867.61ETP Chemicals 60-445-4437 Chlorine SLS100773878/9/2019 08/28/2019

 1,735.22 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Christopher Sparks

467866

 116.94Reimb- NA Days Fishing Derby 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses 08092019 8/9/2019 08/28/2019

 116.94 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Comcast Cable

040740

 181.46VH Internet Service 01-430-4652 Phones and Connectivity 8771200610009998/20/2019 08/28/2019

 10.50PD TV Service 01-440-4652 Phones and Connectivity 8771200610151508/10/2019 08/28/2019

 151.85ETP Internet Service 60-445-4652 Phones and Connectivity 8771200610164368/2/2019 08/28/2019

 196.88WTP Internet Service 60-445-4652 Phones and Connectivity 8771200610166918/9/2019 08/28/2019

 540.69 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Commercial Tire Services, Inc.

038680

 684.88Tires (2)- Truck #144 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 3330023079 8/6/2019 08/28/2019

 684.88 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Commonwealth Edison

000330

 136.73Street Lights/ 1802 Orchard Gateway 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 0562144049 8/7/2019 08/28/2019

 204.41Street Lights/ 1802 Orchard Gateway 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 0562144049 10/5/2018 08/28/2019

 7.90Street Lights/ 355 Moorfield 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 0795092063 8/16/2019 08/28/2019

 46.99Street Lights/ 1901 Orchard Gateway 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 0835082016 8/7/2019 08/28/2019

 7.90Street Lights/ 1197 Comiskey 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 0903075187 8/16/2019 08/28/2019

 64.84Street Lights/ 1051 Kettle 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 1083133047 8/6/2019 08/28/2019

 48.27East Tower Electric 60-445-4662 Utility 1313136025 8/9/2019 08/28/2019

 425.19Street Lights/ 1200 Ochard Rd 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 1344158042 8/7/2019 08/28/2019

 86.85Street Lights/ Rt56 & Rt25 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 1425064018 8/9/2019 08/28/2019

 10.44Street Lights/ Randall & Ice Cream 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 1543019148 8/7/2019 08/28/2019

 6.11Street Lights/ Randall & Ice Cream 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 1543019148 7/9/2019 08/28/2019

 7.90Street Lights/ 1193 Comiskey 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 1743032047 8/16/2019 08/28/2019

 62.05Street Lights/ Comiskey & Orchard 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 2313121105 8/7/2019 08/28/2019

 73.97Street Lights/ 19 N. Lincolnway 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 2985029045 8/8/2019 08/28/2019

 1,189.55 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Constellation NewEnergy, Inc.

034130

 4,186.76Well #6 7/5 - 8/5 60-445-4662 Utility 15460655601 8/6/2019 08/28/2019

 42.30Street Lights/ Deerpath & Orchard Gateway 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 15469047901 8/7/2019 08/28/2019

 113.31Street Lights/ Orchard & Oak 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 15469060301 8/7/2019 08/28/2019

 129.88Street Lights/ 1600 Orchard Gateway 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 15469085401 8/7/2019 08/28/2019

 83.33Street Lights/ Orchard & White Oak 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 15469087801 8/7/2019 08/28/2019

 134.64Street Lights/ Orchard Gateway 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 15469095501 8/7/2019 08/28/2019

 7,248.81Well #4/ WTP 7/9 - 8/7 60-445-4662 Utility 15476452401 8/8/2019 08/28/2019

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/28/2019 -  2:24 PM) Page 2

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521668
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524115
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467866
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467866
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524247
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=040740
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=040740
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524113
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025517855
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025517854
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025517853
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521638
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000330
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000330
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025517715
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025517716
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025517742
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025517739
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521641
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025517719
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025517738
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025517717
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025517718
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524512
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025517740
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025517741
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=034130
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=034130
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025517970
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025517971
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025517974
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025517972
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025517975
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025517973
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025517976


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 53.95Well #3 7/9 - 8/7 60-445-4662 Utility 15476570201 8/8/2019 08/28/2019

 6,886.70Well #5 7/10 - 8/8 60-445-4662 Utility 15489286501 8/9/2019 08/28/2019

 5,946.63Well #7 7/10 - 8/8 60-445-4662 Utility 15489456001 8/9/2019 08/28/2019

 2,269.24Street Lights 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 15547499901 8/19/2019 08/28/2019

 27,095.55 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Cornerstone Partners Horticultural Services Co

467689

 100.63CE Mowing 01-441-4531 Grass Cutting CP18642 7/12/2019 08/28/2019

 40.99CE Mowing 01-441-4531 Grass Cutting CP18643 7/12/2019 08/28/2019

 40.99CE Mowing 01-441-4531 Grass Cutting CP18645 7/12/2019 08/28/2019

 40.99CE Mowing 01-441-4531 Grass Cutting CP18661 7/12/2019 08/28/2019

 223.60 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Cyko, Daniel

021940

 16.42Training Reimbursement- Cyko 01-440-4380 Training 08012019 8/1/2019 08/28/2019

 16.42 *Vendor TotalTotal:

David Parr

467701

 91.34Training Reimbursement- Parr 01-440-4380 Training 11302019 11/30/2018 08/28/2019

 91.34 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Drydon Equipment, Inc.

3395

 2,042.19HMO Pump Hoses & Lubricant 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint 36119 8/12/2019 08/28/2019

 2,042.19 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Euclid Managers

049670

 353.52Short-Term Disability-  September 2019 01-000-2057 Short-Term Disability 08142019 8/14/2019 08/28/2019

 353.52 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Fifth Third Bank

028450

 894.45Printer Toner/ Office Max 01-440-4411 Office Expenses DC072019-016/27/2019 08/28/2019

 249.99Scanner/ Amazon 01-440-4411 Office Expenses DC072019-027/26/2019 08/28/2019

 96.20Black Toner/ Office Depot 01-440-4411 Office Expenses JD072019-01 6/26/2019 08/28/2019

 37.00#101 Fuel for Officer Funeral/ Fairview Quickstop 01-440-4440 Gas & Oil JD072019-02 7/1/2019 08/28/2019

 50.00Investigation Online Tool/ Lexis Nexis 01-440-4555 Investigations JD072019-03 7/2/2019 08/28/2019

 192.28Beverages For Picnic/ Walmart 01-440-4498 Community Service JD072019-04 7/10/2019 08/28/2019

 446.25Inflatables & Dunk Tank for Picnic/ Bounce Town 01-440-4498 Community Service JD072019-05 7/15/2019 08/28/2019

 507.39Food For Picnic/ GFS Aurora 01-440-4498 Community Service JD072019-06 7/15/2019 08/28/2019

 540.00Tent For Picnic/ Tents For Rent 01-440-4498 Community Service JD072019-07 7/15/2019 08/28/2019

 230.00Balloon Artist/ SoniaSimplet 01-440-4498 Community Service JD072019-08 7/16/2019 08/28/2019

 308.07NNO Giveaways For NA Days/ OTC 01-440-4498 Community Service JD072019-09 7/29/2019 08/28/2019

 159.37Funiture For Soft Interview Room/ Costco 01-440-4799 Misc. JG072019-01 6/28/2019 08/28/2019

 50.46Items For Soft Interview Room/ Target 01-440-4799 Misc. JG072019-02 7/5/2019 08/28/2019

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/28/2019 -  2:24 PM) Page 3

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025517969
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025517967
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025517968
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524513
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467689
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467689
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521648
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521647
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521646
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521645
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=021940
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=021940
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524220
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467701
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467701
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524223
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=3395
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=3395
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524118
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049670
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049670
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521297
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028450
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028450
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521349
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521304
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521305
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521306
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521307
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521308
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521309
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521310
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521311
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521312
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521342
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521343


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 64.50Items For Soft Interview Room/ Michaels 01-440-4799 Misc. JG072019-03 7/4/2019 08/28/2019

 134.36Items For Soft Interview Room/ Best Buy 01-440-4799 Misc. JG072019-04 7/18/2019 08/28/2019

 326.40ISAR Conference/ EB 2019 IL SEAR 01-440-4370 Conferences & Travel JG072019-05 7/23/2019 08/28/2019

 262.87Drug Test/ Sirchie 01-440-4557 Evidence Processing MQ072019-016/27/2019 08/28/2019

 74.83Shelves For Community Room/ Menards 01-440-4799 Misc. MQ072019-027/23/2019 08/28/2019

 4,624.42 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Frost Electric Company, Inc.

021540

 325.00Pressure Washer Repair 01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 7924 8/9/2019 08/28/2019

 1,495.00Cords For Beer Cooler- NA Days 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses 7925 8/9/2019 08/28/2019

 130.00Locate Deerpath Rd 10-445-4661 Street Light Repair/Maint 7926 8/9/2019 08/28/2019

 1,950.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Global Emergency Products

042750

 360.36Light Bulbs (2) 10-445-4661 Street Light Repair/Maint AG70812 8/9/2019 08/28/2019

 360.36 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Grainger

031900

 71.14TP Boot Brush 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint 9269811510 8/21/2019 08/28/2019

 71.14 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Harners Bakery And Restaurant

025570

 62.50Donuts For Meeting/Training 01-440-4498 Community Service 2439 7/22/2019 08/28/2019

 45.00Donuts For Meeting/Training 01-440-4498 Community Service 2443 7/23/2019 08/28/2019

 107.50 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Hey and Associates, Inc.

040900

 3,875.00Wetland Maint & Reporting 17-032-4533 Maintenance 17-0006-106408/14/2019 08/28/2019

 3,875.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Industrial Door Company

044430

 1,170.00Replace Photo Eye & Review Wiring- PD 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 108739 7/31/2019 08/28/2019

 1,170.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Janco Chemical Supply, Inc

000660

 121.50PD Custodial Supplies 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 279378 8/12/2019 08/28/2019

 121.50 *Vendor TotalTotal:

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/28/2019 -  2:24 PM) Page 4

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521344
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521345
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521346
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521347
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521348
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=021540
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=021540
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521676
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521677
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521678
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=042750
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=042750
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521681
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524123
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025570
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025570
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521671
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521672
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=040900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=040900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524125
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044430
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044430
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524128
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521683


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

Kane County Animal Control

031620

 80.00Animal Pick-Up 01-440-4523 Animal Control 08162019 8/16/2019 08/28/2019

 80.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Kane County Ema Volunteer Fund

016340

 590.00NA Days Traffic Direction 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses 0000190801 8/5/2019 08/28/2019

 590.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Konica Minolta

024860

 38.53PW Garage Copier- 7/2 thru 8/1 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 9005936295 8/1/2019 08/28/2019

 47.48Copier Usage- July 2019 01-430-4411 Office Expenses 9005937022-018/1/2019 08/28/2019

 47.49Copier Usage- July 2019 01-445-4411 Office Expenses 9005937022-028/1/2019 08/28/2019

 47.49Copier Usage- July 2019 60-445-4411 Office Expenses 9005937022-038/1/2019 08/28/2019

 47.49Copier Usage- July 2019 01-441-4411 Office Expenses 9005937022-048/1/2019 08/28/2019

 228.48 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Kurt A. Metallo

052370

 3,451.00Stump Removal (29) 01-445-4532 Tree Service 08162019 8/16/2019 08/28/2019

 3,451.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

LAI, Ltd.

042910

 905.91Hydrogen Gas Sensor For ETP 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint 19-16681 8/7/2019 08/28/2019

 905.91 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Legat Architects

467855

 650.00Space Needs Revisions 21-452-4501 Contractual Services 51747 8/5/2019 08/28/2019

 650.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Marberry Cleaners

008430

 24.00Blanket Cleaning 01-440-4450 Prisoner Mtce & Supplies 014404450 7/27/2019 08/28/2019

 24.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Menards

016070

 5.96Paint Pens- PW Garage 01-445-4870 Equipment 21981 8/12/2019 08/28/2019

 85.50Cement For Manhole Repair 60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. 22001 8/12/2019 08/28/2019

 391.92Steel Frame & Beam 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 22731 8/21/2019 08/28/2019

 165.20T&G, Wire & Hammer 01-445-4870 Equipment 22734 8/21/2019 08/28/2019

 357.61New Truck Tools & Misc Items 60-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 22912 8/24/2019 08/28/2019

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/28/2019 -  2:24 PM) Page 5

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031620
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031620
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521711
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=016340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=016340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521689
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024860
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024860
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521698
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521694
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521695
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521696
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521697
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=052370
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=052370
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523312
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=042910
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=042910
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521702
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467855
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467855
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524130
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=008430
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=008430
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523315
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=016070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=016070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521407
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521408
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524521
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523330


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 1,006.19 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Mooney & Thomas, Pc

001040

 1,175.00Payroll Processing- July 2019 01-430-4267 Finance Services 7193101 7/31/2019 08/28/2019

 65.00Police Pension Payments- August 2019 80-430-4581 Banking Services/Fees 7193104 7/31/2019 08/28/2019

 1,240.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Mundy Landscaping

467867

 1,041.38Hydrant Meter Deposit Refund 60-000-2215 Hydrant Meter Deposits 08202019 8/20/2019 08/28/2019

 1,041.38 *Vendor TotalTotal:

North Aurora NAPA, Inc.

038730

 2.92TP Bulbs (4) 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint 330807 8/15/2019 08/28/2019

 2.92 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Office Depot

039370

 49.99Fax Machine 01-430-4870 Equipment 352726161001-018/1/2019 08/28/2019

 50.00Fax Machine 01-430-4870 Equipment 352726161001-028/1/2019 08/28/2019

 50.00Fax Machine 01-430-4870 Equipment 352726161001-038/1/2019 08/28/2019

 50.00Fax Machine 01-430-4870 Equipment 352726161001-048/1/2019 08/28/2019

 41.72Office Supplies 01-430-4411 Office Expenses 352726647001-017/31/2019 08/28/2019

 41.72Office Supplies 01-445-4411 Office Expenses 352726647001-027/31/2019 08/28/2019

 41.72Office Supplies 60-445-4411 Office Expenses 352726647001-037/31/2019 08/28/2019

 41.72Office Supplies 01-441-4411 Office Expenses 352726647001-047/31/2019 08/28/2019

 3.24Office Supplies 01-430-4411 Office Expenses 352726648001-017/31/2019 08/28/2019

 3.25Office Supplies 01-445-4411 Office Expenses 352726648001-027/31/2019 08/28/2019

 3.25Office Supplies 60-445-4411 Office Expenses 352726648001-037/31/2019 08/28/2019

 3.25Office Supplies 01-441-4411 Office Expenses 352726648001-047/31/2019 08/28/2019

 25.14Office Supplies 01-430-4411 Office Expenses 355255416001-018/5/2019 08/28/2019

 25.14Office Supplies 01-445-4411 Office Expenses 355255416001-028/5/2019 08/28/2019

 25.14Office Supplies 60-445-4411 Office Expenses 355255416001-038/5/2019 08/28/2019

 43.77Office Supplies 01-441-4411 Office Expenses 355255416001-048/5/2019 08/28/2019

 12.98Office Supplies 01-430-4411 Office Expenses 359554776001-018/9/2019 08/28/2019

 12.99Office Supplies 01-445-4411 Office Expenses 359554776001-028/9/2019 08/28/2019

 16.28Office Supplies 60-445-4411 Office Expenses 359554776001-038/9/2019 08/28/2019

 12.99Office Supplies 01-441-4411 Office Expenses 359554776001-048/9/2019 08/28/2019

 17.94Office Supplies 01-430-4411 Office Expenses 361451638001-018/13/2019 08/28/2019

 17.94Office Supplies 01-445-4411 Office Expenses 361451638001-028/13/2019 08/28/2019

 17.94Office Supplies 60-445-4411 Office Expenses 361451638001-038/13/2019 08/28/2019

 17.94Office Supplies 01-441-4411 Office Expenses 361451638001-048/13/2019 08/28/2019

 626.05 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Paddock Publications, Inc.

026910

 92.00Well #8 & #9 Pump Contract Bid Ad 60-445-4506 Publishing 24628 8/10/2019 08/28/2019

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/28/2019 -  2:24 PM) Page 6

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001040
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001040
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523321
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523320
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467867
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467867
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524249
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038730
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038730
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524133
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039370
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039370
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521448
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521449
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521450
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521451
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521462
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521463
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521464
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521465
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521458
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521459
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521460
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521461
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521444
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521445
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521446
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521447
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524325
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524326
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524327
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524328
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523723
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523724
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523725
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523726
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=026910
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=026910
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523737


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 92.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Paul L Buddy-Plumbing & Heatng

021070

 735.00Televising- 13 1/2 Oak St 60-461-4875 Capital Improvements 28931 8/21/2019 08/28/2019

 735.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

PDC Laboratories, Inc.

031940

 290.00Lab Fee For Sampling 60-445-4562 Testing (water) 19381214 8/15/2019 08/28/2019

 290.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Pitney Bowes Inc.

017470

 47.25Postage Meter Srvc 1/1/19 - 3/31/19 01-430-4505 Postage 1006760174-013/11/2019 08/28/2019

 47.25Postage Meter Srvc 1/1/19 - 3/31/19 01-445-4505 Postage 1006760174-023/11/2019 08/28/2019

 47.25Postage Meter Srvc 1/1/19 - 3/31/19 60-445-4505 Postage 1006760174-033/11/2019 08/28/2019

 47.25Postage Meter Srvc 1/1/19 - 3/31/19 01-441-4505 Postage 1006760174-043/11/2019 08/28/2019

 22.50Postage Meter Srvc 7/1/18 - 12/31/18 01-430-4505 Postage 1010524710-0112/11/2018 08/28/2019

 22.50Postage Meter Srvc 7/1/18 - 12/31/18 01-445-4505 Postage 1010524710-0212/11/2018 08/28/2019

 22.50Postage Meter Srvc 7/1/18 - 12/31/18 60-445-4505 Postage 1010524710-0312/11/2018 08/28/2019

 22.50Postage Meter Srvc 7/1/18 - 12/31/18 01-441-4505 Postage 1010524710-0412/11/2018 08/28/2019

 47.25Postage Meter Srvc 10/1/18 - 12/31/18 01-430-4505 Postage 1010529045-0112/11/2018 08/28/2019

 47.25Postage Meter Srvc 10/1/18 - 12/31/18 01-445-4505 Postage 1010529045-0212/11/2018 08/28/2019

 47.25Postage Meter Srvc 10/1/18 - 12/31/18 60-445-4505 Postage 1010529045-0312/11/2018 08/28/2019

 47.25Postage Meter Srvc 10/1/18 - 12/31/18 01-441-4505 Postage 1010529045-0412/11/2018 08/28/2019

 22.60Postage Meter Srvc 1/1/19 - 6/30/19 01-430-4505 Postage 1013146030-016/10/2019 08/28/2019

 22.60Postage Meter Srvc 1/1/19 - 6/30/19 01-445-4505 Postage 1013146030-026/10/2019 08/28/2019

 22.61Postage Meter Srvc 1/1/19 - 6/30/19 60-445-4505 Postage 1013146030-036/10/2019 08/28/2019

 22.61Postage Meter Srvc 1/1/19 - 6/30/19 01-441-4505 Postage 1013146030-046/10/2019 08/28/2019

 47.25Postage Meter Srvc 4/1/19 - 6/30/19 01-430-4505 Postage 1013148442-016/10/2019 08/28/2019

 47.25Postage Meter Srvc 4/1/19 - 6/30/19 01-445-4505 Postage 1013148442-026/10/2019 08/28/2019

 47.25Postage Meter Srvc 4/1/19 - 6/30/19 60-445-4505 Postage 1013148442-036/10/2019 08/28/2019

 47.25Postage Meter Srvc 4/1/19 - 6/30/19 01-441-4505 Postage 1013148442-046/10/2019 08/28/2019

 452.13Postage Meter Refill 7/22/19 - 10/21/19 01-440-4505 Postage 3103245296 6/23/2019 08/28/2019

 1,199.55 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Preventative Maintenance Systems, Inc.

050200

 656.37Front End Repair- #185 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 124447 2/11/2019 08/28/2019

 91.00Safety Test- #174 & #188 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 212229 6/20/2019 08/28/2019

 36.00Safety Test- #176 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 212443 7/16/2019 08/28/2019

 783.37 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Rempe Sharpe & Associates

000970

 3,654.00Reviews & Inspections/ July 2019 01-441-4255 Engineering 27029-01 8/6/2019 08/28/2019

 1,012.00Reviews & Inspections/ July 2019 90-000-E240 Lincoln Valley Plan Review 27029-02 8/6/2019 08/28/2019

 180.00Reviews & Inspections/ July 2019 90-000-E164 Faganel - Tanner Lots 27029-03 8/6/2019 08/28/2019

 915.75Well #8/ July 2019 60-470-4255 Engineering 27030 8/7/2019 08/28/2019

 8,446.50Engineering Srvcs- LV/ July 2019 90-000-E232 DR Horton - FV Golf Course 27031 8/7/2019 08/28/2019

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/28/2019 -  2:24 PM) Page 7

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=021070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=021070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523738
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031940
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031940
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523727
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=017470
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=017470
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523757
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523758
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523759
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523760
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523743
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523744
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523745
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523746
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523761
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523762
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523763
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523764
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524333
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524335
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524336
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524337
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523753
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523754
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523755
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523756
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523767
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=050200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=050200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524228
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524230
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524229
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000970
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000970
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523795
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523796
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523797
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521487
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523794


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 561.00Review Logs & Televising/ July 2019 18-445-4255 Engineering 27032 8/7/2019 08/28/2019

 337.282018 Infrastructure Redesign/ July 2019 21-450-4255 Engineering 27033 8/7/2019 08/28/2019

 302.20EngineeringSrvc- Moka/ July 2019 90-000-E234 Miller Coffee Property 27034 8/7/2019 08/28/2019

 20,698.062019 Streets/ July 2019 21-450-4255 Engineering 27035 8/8/2019 08/28/2019

 671.23Pavement Striping/ July 2019 10-445-4255 Engineering 27036-01 8/7/2019 08/28/2019

 764.89Pavement Striping/ July 2019 01-445-4255 Engineering 27036-02 8/7/2019 08/28/2019

 142.36Engineering Srvcs- Dealer Planning/ July 2019 01-441-4255 Engineering 27037 8/7/2019 08/28/2019

 37,685.27 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Russo Power Equipment Inc.

036290

 17.89Deck Lift 01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 6333954 8/16/2019 08/28/2019

 69.7112" Bar, Chain Saw Chain 01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 6333955 8/16/2019 08/28/2019

 199.96Hand Held Blower 01-445-4870 Equipment 6333956 8/16/2019 08/28/2019

 287.56 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Stanley Access Technologies, LLC

041130

 447.00Service 01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 905688848 8/2/2019 08/28/2019

 447.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Sun Life Financial

033620

 267.93Dental Insurance- Sept 2019/ Admin 01-430-4136 Dental Insurance 09012019-01 9/1/2019 08/28/2019

 118.43Dental Insurance- Sept 2019/ CommDev 01-441-4136 Dental Insurance 09012019-02 9/1/2019 08/28/2019

 819.44Dental Insurance- Sept 2019/ PD 01-440-4136 Dental Insurance 09012019-03 9/1/2019 08/28/2019

 395.29Dental Insurance- Sept 2019/ PW 01-445-4136 Dental Insurance 09012019-04 9/1/2019 08/28/2019

 58.32Dental Insurance- Sept 2019/ Water 60-445-4136 Dental Insurance 09012019-05 9/1/2019 08/28/2019

 1,868.48Dental Insurance- Sept 2019/ Employee 01-000-2054 Insurance Employee Reimburse 09012019-06 9/1/2019 08/28/2019

 3,527.89 *Vendor TotalTotal:

The Janssen Avenue Boys

049970

 435.00Envelopes 01-440-4411 Office Expenses 11410 8/19/2019 08/28/2019

 435.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Thom Jungels

039460

 1,085.00Plumbing Inspections (31)/ Jul 15 - Aug 9 01-441-4276 Inspection Services 08162019 8/16/2019 08/28/2019

 1,085.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

UPS

051420

 14.30Radium Sample Shipping 60-445-4562 Testing (water) 0000Y7479E3298/10/2019 08/28/2019

 14.30 *Vendor TotalTotal:

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/28/2019 -  2:24 PM) Page 8

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521486
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521485
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523769
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523770
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524136
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524137
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523793
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=036290
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=036290
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523844
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523843
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523845
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041130
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041130
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524154
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033620
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033620
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524173
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524174
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524175
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524176
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524177
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524178
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049970
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049970
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524120
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039460
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039460
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521686
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524181


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

Valley Fire Prot Systems, LLC

027570

 1,325.00Root Drain Repair- PD 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 162727 8/7/2019 08/28/2019

 1,325.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Verizon Wireless

025430

 36.01Cell Phone Jul 13 - Aug 12/ Admin 01-430-4652 Phones and Connectivity 9836026429-018/12/2019 08/28/2019

 123.21Cell Phone Jul 13 - Aug 12/ PW 01-445-4652 Phones and Connectivity 9836026429-028/12/2019 08/28/2019

 76.41Cell Phone Jul 13 - Aug 12/ PD 01-440-4652 Phones and Connectivity 9836026429-038/12/2019 08/28/2019

 126.66Cell Phone Jul 13 - Aug 12/ Admin 01-430-4652 Phones and Connectivity 9836026430-018/12/2019 08/28/2019

 164.86Cell Phone Jul 13 - Aug 12/ PW 01-445-4652 Phones and Connectivity 9836026430-028/12/2019 08/28/2019

 74.64Cell Phone Jul 13 - Aug 12/ Water 60-445-4652 Phones and Connectivity 9836026430-038/12/2019 08/28/2019

 86.33Cell Phone Jul 13 - Aug 12/ CommDev 01-441-4652 Phones and Connectivity 9836026430-048/12/2019 08/28/2019

 279.53Cell Phone Jul 13 - Aug 12/ PD 01-440-4652 Phones and Connectivity 9836026430-058/12/2019 08/28/2019

 67.78Cell Phone Jul 13 - Aug 12/ Admin 01-430-4652 Phones and Connectivity 9836026431-018/12/2019 08/28/2019

 79.57Cell Phone Jul 13 - Aug 12/ Water 60-445-4652 Phones and Connectivity 9836026431-028/12/2019 08/28/2019

 79.57Cell Phone Jul 13 - Aug 12/ PW 01-445-4652 Phones and Connectivity 9836026431-038/12/2019 08/28/2019

 179.54Cell Phone Jul 13 - Aug 12/ PD 01-440-4652 Phones and Connectivity 9836026431-048/12/2019 08/28/2019

 1,374.11 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Vision Service Plan (IL)

042720

 528.06Vision- Sept 2019 01-000-2056 VSP - Employee Contributions 807337832 8/17/2019 08/28/2019

 528.06 *Vendor TotalTotal:

W.E. Hannah Surveyors

051850

 750.00Village Property Survey 01-441-4280 Consulting Fees 27519 8/26/2019 08/28/2019

 750.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Water Resources

010380

 1,620.002" Meter For LV Club House 60-445-4480 New Meters,rprs. & Rplcmts. 33391 8/12/2019 08/28/2019

 1,620.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

WBK Engineering, LLC

467655

 3,621.50Sink Hole- Tanner 01-445-4255 Engineering 20480 8/13/2019 08/28/2019

 3,621.50 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Report Total:  127,004.91

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/28/2019 -  2:24 PM) Page 9

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027570
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027570
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524185
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025430
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025430
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521505
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521506
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521507
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521501
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521502
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521503
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521504
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521496
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521497
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521498
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521499
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=042720
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=042720
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025521574
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051850
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051850
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524186
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=010380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=010380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025523848
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467655
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467655
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025524204


To Be Paid Proof List

08/30/2019 -  2:21PM

Ablaser

Printed:

User:

Accounts Payable

Batch: 00506.08.2019

Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

Valko Transport, Inc.

467868

 1,200.00Delivery Of 2 Golf Carts & A Gator 71-430-4870 Equipment 08302019 8/30/2019 08/30/2019

 1,200.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Report Total:  1,200.00

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (08/30/2019 -  2:21 PM) Page 1

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467868
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467868
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025532643


To Be Paid Proof List

09/12/2019 - 11:40AM

Ablaser

Printed:

User:

Accounts Payable

Batch: 00501.09.2019

Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

1st Ayd Corporation

039020

 42.14Freight 01-445-4421 Custodial Supplies PSI292473-029/4/2019 09/16/2019

 168.36Power Towel, Febreeze 01-445-4421 Custodial Supplies PSI302585 9/4/2019 09/16/2019

 210.50 *Vendor TotalTotal:

A.I.D. Victims Services Program

034850

 5,000.00Contract Services 7/1/19 - 6/30/20 01-440-4498 Community Service 09042019 9/4/2019 09/16/2019

 5,000.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Aaron Anderson

043760

 50.00Plan/ Zoning Commission Meeting 01-410-4016 Per Diem - Plan Commission 09032019 9/3/2019 09/16/2019

 50.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Accela, Inc. #774375

034670

 847.00Web Payments- Sept 2019 60-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint INV-ACC482468/31/2019 09/16/2019

 847.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Altorfer Industries, Inc.

467830

 5,143.96NA Days- Light Towers Rental 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses C2319401 8/21/2019 09/16/2019

 5,143.96 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Anderson Pest Solutions

019770

 127.03Pest Control- VH 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 5319607 9/1/2019 09/16/2019

 91.00Pest Control- PD 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 5320734 9/1/2019 09/16/2019

 85.00Pest Control- TP 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint 5321108 9/1/2019 09/16/2019

 40.00Pest Control- Well #5 60-445-4565 Water Well Rpr & Mtce 5323127 9/1/2019 09/16/2019

 343.03 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Anna Helene Tuohy

044040

 50.00Plan/ Zoning Commission Meeting 01-410-4016 Per Diem - Plan Commission 09032019 9/3/2019 09/16/2019

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (09/12/2019 - 11:40 AM) Page 1

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025588733
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025572016
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=034850
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=034850
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025551857
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=043760
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=043760
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025543227
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=034670
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=034670
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574805
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467830
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467830
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025543873
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=019770
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=019770
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025544410
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025544409
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025546963
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025546964
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044040
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044040
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025543335


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 50.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

ATEC Systems, Inc.

051630

 4,605.72TP Backwash Valves 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint 15789 9/4/2019 09/16/2019

 4,605.72 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Aurora Area Convention

003770

 2,707.31NA Lodging Hotel Tax/ July 2019 15-430-4752 90% Tourism Council 09062019 9/6/2019 09/16/2019

 2,707.31 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Badge and Wallet

467871

 310.50Kane County Honor Guard Badges/ Gorski, Peat 01-440-4799 Misc. 09102019 9/10/2019 09/16/2019

 310.50 *Vendor TotalTotal:

BDK Door Company

030150

 194.00New Door Lock- VH Bathroom 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 21722 8/23/2019 09/16/2019

 194.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Bill Hannah

033630

 150.80Reimb IGFOA Conf Mileage 01-430-4370 Conferences & Travel 09112019 9/11/2019 09/16/2019

 150.80 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Bonnell Industries

035410

 810.91Leaf Vactor Maint 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 0188200-IN 8/21/2019 09/16/2019

 810.91 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Brackett, Michael

005890

 50.00Plan/ Zoning Commission Meeting 01-410-4016 Per Diem - Plan Commission 09032019 9/3/2019 09/16/2019

 50.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Builders Paving

044930

 157,593.912018 Road Program Construction- Pay#4 21-450-4875 Capital Improvements NA-602-01 5/31/2019 09/16/2019

 23,872.282018 Road Program Construction- Pay#4 12-480-4875 Capital Improvements NA-602-02 5/31/2019 09/16/2019

 181,466.19 *Vendor TotalTotal:

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (09/12/2019 - 11:40 AM) Page 2

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051630
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051630
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025543859
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=003770
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=003770
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025571899
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467871
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467871
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025571997
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=030150
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=030150
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025551901
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033630
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033630
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574803
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=035410
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=035410
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025551905
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=005890
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=005890
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025543296
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044930
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044930
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025551709
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025575938


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

Camic Johnson, LTD.

03989

 350.00Adjudication Hearings 01-440-4260 Legal 108 8/21/2019 09/16/2019

 350.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Casey Equipment Co, Inc

010570

 513.80WH Loader Lift Cylinder Repair 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint W63894 8/16/2019 09/16/2019

 513.80 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Certified Laboratories Division

048600

 607.30Luster Guard & Aerosol 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 3660992 8/27/2019 09/16/2019

 607.30 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Cintas Corporation 636525

041590

 1,432.38Fire Ext Inspection- PW Garage 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 0F94575747 8/26/2019 09/16/2019

 154.37Fire Ext Inspection- VH 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 0F94575916 8/26/2019 09/16/2019

 590.20Fire Ext Inspection- PD 01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 0F94576400 8/30/2019 09/16/2019

 2,176.95 *Vendor TotalTotal:

City of Aurora

027870

 225.00Routine Samples- Aug 2019 60-445-4562 Testing (water) 205964 9/4/2019 09/16/2019

 225.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

College of Dupage

017690

 799.00Training 01-440-4380 Training 10384.1 8/19/2019 09/16/2019

 799.00Training 01-440-4380 Training 10384.2 8/19/2019 09/16/2019

 1,598.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Comcast Cable

040740

 222.80Internet Service- PD 01-440-4652 Phones and Connectivity 8771200610163488/20/2019 09/16/2019

 222.80 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Commercial Tire Services, Inc.

038680

 113.50Balance Tires 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 3330023167 8/13/2019 09/16/2019

 113.50 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Commonwealth Edison

000330

 2,499.85Well #3 Electric Service Removal 60-461-4875 Capital Improvements 1613450001 9/6/2019 09/16/2019

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (09/12/2019 - 11:40 AM) Page 3

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=03989
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=03989
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025551906
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=010570
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=010570
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025551910
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=048600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=048600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025551915
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041590
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041590
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025543891
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025551917
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564575
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564553
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=017690
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=017690
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025551935
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025551934
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=040740
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=040740
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025543999
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025551911
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000330
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000330
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564580


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 2,499.85 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Constellation NewEnergy, Inc.

034130

 2,583.95Street Lights/ 211 River Road 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 15567565401 8/21/2019 09/16/2019

 2,583.95 *Vendor TotalTotal:

D&A Powertrain Components, INC

467649

 77.49Coupler 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 227317 8/13/2019 09/16/2019

 77.49 *Vendor TotalTotal:

DACRA Adjudication Systems

467842

 1,500.00Local Adjudication Fee- Aug 2019 01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 2019-052 8/31/2019 09/16/2019

 1,500.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Doug Botkin

047330

 50.00Plan/ Zoning Commission Meeting 01-410-4016 Per Diem - Plan Commission 09032019 9/3/2019 09/16/2019

 50.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Dustcatchers & Logo Mat, Inc.

023610

 32.55Towel & Rug Cleaning 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 64297 8/7/2019 09/16/2019

 32.55Towel & Rug Cleaning 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 64742 8/21/2019 09/16/2019

 65.10 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Feece Oil

031060

 582.45PW Oil 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 1837698-01 8/13/2019 09/16/2019

 555.50PD Oil 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 1837698-02 8/13/2019 09/16/2019

 2,485.51Mid-Grade Fuel 71-000-1340 Gas/Diesel Escrow 3642418 8/19/2019 09/16/2019

 780.92VH Generator Fuel 01-445-4440 Gas & Oil 3642790 8/21/2019 09/16/2019

 385.35WTP Generator Fuel 60-445-4440 Gas & Oil 3642792 8/21/2019 09/16/2019

 252.65PD Generator Fuel 01-445-4440 Gas & Oil 3642794 8/21/2019 09/16/2019

 2,698.36Mid-Grade Fuel 71-000-1340 Gas/Diesel Escrow 3645253 9/3/2019 09/16/2019

 1,172.02Diesel Fuel 71-000-1340 Gas/Diesel Escrow 3645254 9/3/2019 09/16/2019

 8,912.76 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Fifth Third Bank

028450

-45.82Lubricant For Asphalt Slides & Truck Beds/ Amazon 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint BR082019-01 7/31/2019 09/16/2019

 59.80Waste Cartridge For Plotter/ Amazon 01-430-4420 IT Supplies DA082019-017/30/2019 09/16/2019

 13.49Cooling Fan For ETP NVR Appliance/ NewEgg 01-430-4420 IT Supplies DA082019-028/12/2019 09/16/2019

 56.38Speaker Wire For PD Intercom System/ Amazon 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce DA082019-038/15/2019 09/16/2019

 128.99Speaker For PD Intercom System/ Amazon 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce DA082019-048/14/2019 09/16/2019

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (09/12/2019 - 11:40 AM) Page 4

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=034130
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=034130
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025551937
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467649
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467649
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025551940
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467842
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467842
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025551541
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=047330
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=047330
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025543230
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=023610
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=023610
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025551943
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025551944
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564364
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564365
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564366
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564363
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025546967
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564362
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025543818
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025543773
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028450
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028450
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564385
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025571951
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025571952
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025571953
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025571971


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 33.50Hard Drive Replacement- Fisher/ Amazon 01-430-4420 IT Supplies DA082019-058/21/2019 09/16/2019

 725.84VH Internet/ Comcast 01-430-4652 Phones and Connectivity DA082019-068/22/2019 09/16/2019

 2.37Vehicle Registration Service Fee/ IL SOS 01-440-4799 Misc. DC082019-017/31/2019 09/16/2019

 2.37Vehicle Registration Service Fee/ IL SOS 01-440-4799 Misc. DC082019-027/31/2019 09/16/2019

 2.37Vehicle Registration Service Fee/ IL SOS 01-440-4799 Misc. DC082019-037/31/2019 09/16/2019

 101.00Vehicle Registration/ IL SOS 01-440-4799 Misc. DC082019-047/31/2019 09/16/2019

 101.00Vehicle Registration/ IL SOS 01-440-4799 Misc. DC082019-057/31/2019 09/16/2019

 101.00Vehicle Registration/ IL SOS 01-440-4799 Misc. DC082019-067/31/2019 09/16/2019

 2.37Vehicle Registration Service Fee/ IL SOS 01-440-4799 Misc. DC082019-078/15/2019 09/16/2019

 101.00Vehicle Registration/ IL SOS 01-440-4799 Misc. DC082019-088/15/2019 09/16/2019

 374.40DVDs/ Amazon 01-440-4411 Office Expenses DC082019-098/23/2019 09/16/2019

 15.90Management Book/ Amazon 01-440-4411 Office Expenses DF082019-01 8/23/2019 09/16/2019

 150.00Investigation Online Tool/ Lexis Nexis 01-440-4555 Investigations JD082019-01 8/2/2019 09/16/2019

 28.85Creamer/ Office Depot 01-440-4411 Office Expenses JD082019-02 8/21/2019 09/16/2019

 100.00Conference Fees 2019/ IL TRIAD 01-440-4370 Conferences & Travel JG082019-01 7/30/2019 09/16/2019

 123.30National Night Out/ NA Days 01-440-4498 Community Service JG082019-02 7/31/2019 09/16/2019

 413.93NA Days OEM Cert/ Subway 01-440-4498 Community Service JG082019-03 8/4/2019 09/16/2019

 325.00Seminar/ Public Agency Training 01-440-4370 Conferences & Travel JG082019-04 8/8/2019 09/16/2019

 43.46ATV Repairs/ Ron's Auto 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint MQ082019-018/8/2019 09/16/2019

 80.97Power Strip For Drone/ Amazon 01-440-4799 Misc. MQ082019-028/11/2019 09/16/2019

 286.54Polaris Repairs/ Ron's Auto 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint MQ082019-038/20/2019 09/16/2019

 479.75Batteries For AED/ AED Superstore 01-440-4870 Equipment MQ082019-048/20/2019 09/16/2019

 256.48Employee Chairs (2)/ OfficeMax 01-441-4411 Office Expenses MT082019-018/7/2019 09/16/2019

 64.76Lilac Bushes/ Home Depot 60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. PY082019-01 7/30/2019 09/16/2019

 27.00Gasoline- Truck #190/ Speedway 60-445-4440 Gas & Oil PY082019-02 8/9/2019 09/16/2019

 220.00NA Days Banner/ Arch Printing 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses SB082019-01 8/1/2019 09/16/2019

 34.40NA Days Balloons/ Dollar Tree 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses SB082019-02 8/4/2019 09/16/2019

 119.88Dropbox Plus Annual Renewal 01-440-4558 Emergency Management SBZ082019-018/2/2019 09/16/2019

 51.13Annual Training Summet Registration/ IEMA 01-440-4370 Conferences & Travel SBZ082019-028/5/2019 09/16/2019

 390.00VIP Tent Barricades/ Odyssey Group 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses WH082019-018/1/2019 09/16/2019

 210.00NA Days- ICE Beer Tent Refill/ Lang Ice 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses WH082019-028/2/2019 09/16/2019

 340.00NA Days- ICE Beer Tent/ Lang Ice 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses WH082019-038/3/2019 09/16/2019

 340.00NA Days- ICE Sunday Event/ Lang Ice 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses WH082019-048/3/2019 09/16/2019

 5,861.41 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Foster & Foster, Inc.

050630

 3,000.00OPEB Valuation '19 01-430-4267 Finance Services 15275 8/30/2019 09/16/2019

 6,556.00Police Actuary Valuation 6/1/19 01-430-4267 Finance Services 15345 9/6/2019 09/16/2019

 9,556.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

FOX METRO

045480

 124.07VH Sewer 5/31- 7/31 01-445-4662 Utility 08262019 8/26/2019 09/16/2019

 58.77PW Garage Sewer 5/31- 7/31 01-445-4662 Utility 08262019-2 8/26/2019 09/16/2019

 65.30PD Sewer 5/31- 7/31 01-445-4662 Utility 08262019-3 8/26/2019 09/16/2019

 248.14 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Fox Valley Tree Service, Inc.

024480

 3,200.00Stump Grinding 01-445-4532 Tree Service NAU046 9/9/2019 09/16/2019

 3,200.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (09/12/2019 - 11:40 AM) Page 5

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025571972
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025571973
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564093
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564094
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564095
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564096
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564097
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564098
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564099
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564101
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025571945
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025571943
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025571944
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025571982
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025571983
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025571984
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025571985
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564055
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564056
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564057
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564058
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025551885
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025571941
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025571942
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025575484
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025575485
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025571946
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025571947
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025551864
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025551865
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025551866
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025551867
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=050630
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=050630
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564368
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025575949
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=045480
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=045480
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564142
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564143
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564535
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024480
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024480
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025572039


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

Frost Electric Company, Inc.

021540

 735.00Well #4 VFD Issues 60-445-4565 Water Well Rpr & Mtce 7938 8/16/2019 09/16/2019

 1,840.00Summerwind Repair- 3 St Lights, Metronet Hit Wires 14-430-4774 Insurance Claims 7939 8/16/2019 09/16/2019

 2,575.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

FulLife Safety Center

041360

 116.00Safety Wear 60-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures 49613 7/22/2019 09/16/2019

 116.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Geneva Construction Co.

000530

 469,228.342019 Road Construction Project- Pay#2 21-450-4875 Capital Improvements NA-610 8/20/2019 09/16/2019

 469,228.34 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Global Water Technology, Inc.

467862

 200.00VH & PD Monthly Chemical Treatment 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 38263 8/5/2019 09/16/2019

 200.00VH & PD Monthly Chemical Treatment 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 38664 8/25/2019 09/16/2019

 400.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Gregory, Manko

014230

 73.50Training Reimbursement- Manko 01-440-4380 Training 08162019 8/16/2019 09/16/2019

 73.50 *Vendor TotalTotal:

High PSI Ltd.

038030

 250.00Pressure Washer Service 01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 64449 9/9/2019 09/16/2019

 250.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Identity Services, LLC

050720

 11,937.00VH Sign Rebuild 21-454-4875 Capital Improvements 2134-11810 8/23/2019 09/16/2019

 11,937.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

ILLCO Inc.

040110

 119.18Tools, Equipment 60-445-4870 Equipment 1358840 8/29/2019 09/16/2019

 119.18 *Vendor TotalTotal:

J & D Ingenuities, LLC

467664

 2,214.21Siren Maintenance PMs 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 1526 8/28/2019 09/16/2019

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (09/12/2019 - 11:40 AM) Page 6

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=021540
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=021540
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564321
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564320
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041360
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041360
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564383
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000530
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000530
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025551660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467862
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467862
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564402
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564403
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=014230
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=014230
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564452
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025572031
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=050720
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=050720
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564406
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=040110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=040110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025572053
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467664
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467664
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564381


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 2,214.21 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Jack Patel

467797

 1,734.2510% Remainder From Demolation- 2N Lincolnway 12-480-4784 TIF Reimbursements/Grants 09062019 9/6/2019 09/16/2019

 1,734.25 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Janco Chemical Supply, Inc

000660

 43.25PD Paper Towels 01-445-4421 Custodial Supplies 279441 8/15/2019 09/16/2019

 43.25 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Jennifer Duncan

032260

 50.00Plan/ Zoning Commission Meeting 01-410-4016 Per Diem - Plan Commission 09032019 9/3/2019 09/16/2019

 50.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

JSN Contractors Supply

041440

 39.00Blue Marking Paint 60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. 82975 8/26/2019 09/16/2019

 39.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Konica Minolta

024860

 63.40Copier Maint- Aug 2019 01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 260974879 9/30/2019 09/16/2019

 68.57Copier Maint- Aug 2019 01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 260978713 9/30/2019 09/16/2019

 131.97 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Lakeshore Recycling Systems

032620

 1,300.00NA Days Street Cleaning 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses PS288723 9/11/2019 09/16/2019

 1,300.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Landmark Ford, Inc.

015210

 605.00F250 Camera Install 71-430-4869 Vehicles 165873 8/21/2019 09/16/2019

 34,472.00Ford Truck F250 71-430-4869 Vehicles 165874 8/21/2019 09/16/2019

 35,077.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Lauterbach & Amen, LLP

467663

 18,300.00Audit Services FY'19 01-430-4265 Audit Services 39199 8/28/2019 09/16/2019

 18,300.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (09/12/2019 - 11:40 AM) Page 7

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467797
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467797
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025546975
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564410
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032260
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032260
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025543311
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041440
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041440
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564412
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024860
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024860
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025571920
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025571921
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032620
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032620
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025572036
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=015210
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=015210
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025571905
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025571904
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467663
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467663
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025588778


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

Layne Christensen Company

025170

 81,240.60Well 8 Drilling/ Pay #7- Final 60-470-4875 Capital Improvements NA-469A 8/27/2019 09/16/2019

 81,240.60 *Vendor TotalTotal:

LeadsOnline LLC

044200

 2,848.00Investigations Database 01-440-4555 Investigations 252404 9/1/2019 09/16/2019

 2,848.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Lori Murray

024960

 50.00Plan/ Zoning Commission Meeting 01-410-4016 Per Diem - Plan Commission 09032019 9/3/2019 09/16/2019

 50.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Mark Bozik

042430

 50.00Plan/ Zoning Commission Meeting 01-410-4016 Per Diem - Plan Commission 09032019 9/3/2019 09/16/2019

 50.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Mark Rivecco

039210

 50.00Plan/ Zoning Commission Meeting 01-410-4016 Per Diem - Plan Commission 09032019 9/3/2019 09/16/2019

 50.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Meade Electric Company, Inc.

027140

 73.96Traffic Signal Work 01-445-4545 Traffic Signs & Signals 689585 8/29/2019 09/16/2019

 73.96 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Menards

016070

 10.95Gloves & Pans 01-445-4870 Equipment 19920 7/16/2019 09/16/2019

 125.28Facility Maintenance 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 23335 8/29/2019 09/16/2019

-65.00Siamese Rug Return 01-445-4870 Equipment 23340 8/29/2019 09/16/2019

 86.93Garbage Bags, Sevin 01-445-4421 Custodial Supplies 23871 9/7/2019 09/16/2019

 158.16 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Mid American Water

013680

 59.00Locator- Direct Connection Lead 01-445-4870 Equipment 13629 8/21/2019 09/16/2019

 59.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

MoboTrex, Inc.

467854

 15,471.00Traffic Cameras (4)- Ice Cream/ Randall 01-445-4545 Traffic Signs & Signals 236878 8/21/2019 09/16/2019

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (09/12/2019 - 11:40 AM) Page 8

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025551602
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025551538
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024960
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024960
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025543330
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=042430
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=042430
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025543239
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039210
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039210
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025543334
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027140
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027140
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025571998
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=016070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=016070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564429
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025571988
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564430
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025572034
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=013680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=013680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564433
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467854
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467854
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564491


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 15,471.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Municode

038650

 593.45Municipal Ciode Updates 01-410-4260 Legal 00332546 8/31/2019 09/16/2019

 593.45 *Vendor TotalTotal:

NA Townhomes

467870

 2,036.00Water Bill Overpayment Refund 60-320-3340 Water Collections 09102019 9/10/2019 09/16/2019

 2,036.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

National Power Rodding Corp.

025290

 109,939.12Televising Sanitary Sewers- Pay #3 18-445-4570 Sewers Rpr & Mtce NA-599 8/19/2019 09/16/2019

 109,939.12 *Vendor TotalTotal:

North Aurora NAPA, Inc.

038730

 78.70Gas Can 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 320220 4/4/2019 09/16/2019

 8.84Spark Plug 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 321738 4/23/2019 09/16/2019

 50.22Oil & Funnel 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 322994 5/9/2019 09/16/2019

 76.41Penetrant Oil 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 323313-01 5/14/2019 09/16/2019

 190.35Squad Parts 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 323313-02 5/14/2019 09/16/2019

-275.15Brake Rotor & Pad Kit Return- Inv #322868 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 323332 5/14/2019 09/16/2019

-2.21Spark Plug 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 323888 5/21/2019 09/16/2019

 2.74Plug 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 326268 6/20/2019 09/16/2019

 8.08Tire Brush 01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 326694 6/25/2019 09/16/2019

 200.72Starter 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 328369 7/17/2019 09/16/2019

-200.72Starter - Inv #328369 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 328382 7/17/2019 09/16/2019

 4.29Silcone 01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 328538 7/19/2019 09/16/2019

 17.89Starter Button & Push Start- Truck #177 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 329840 8/3/2019 09/16/2019

 16.75Brake Fluid 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 330124-01 8/7/2019 09/16/2019

 16.74Brake Fluid 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 330124-02 8/7/2019 09/16/2019

 37.45Squad Parts- Squad #78 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 330778 8/14/2019 09/16/2019

 37.26Oil Filters 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 330813-01 8/15/2019 09/16/2019

 37.26Oil Filters 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 330813-02 8/15/2019 09/16/2019

 273.13Squad Parts- Squad #70 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 331102 8/19/2019 09/16/2019

 467.65Squad Parts 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 331106 8/19/2019 09/16/2019

 181.36Hydraulic Filter 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 331191 8/20/2019 09/16/2019

 172.29Oil Filter 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 331206 8/20/2018 09/16/2019

 9.78Armoral & Cloth 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 331347 8/22/2019 09/16/2019

 315.70Electrical Connect Kit 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 331351 8/22/2019 09/16/2019

 533.23Squad Parts- Squad #90 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 331386 8/22/2019 09/16/2019

 36.70Air Filters 01-445-4660 Street Lighting 331620 8/26/2019 09/16/2019

 18.35Air Filter 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 331627 8/26/2019 09/16/2019

 17.93Power Steering Fluid 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 331629 8/26/2019 09/16/2019

 172.37Virtual Kit Truck #182 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 331632 8/26/2019 09/16/2019

 94.78Brake Rotor- Truck #182 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 331678 8/26/2019 09/16/2019

 345.78Belt, Brake, Serpentine Kit 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 331747 8/27/2019 09/16/2019

 31.19Serpentine Belt 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 331842 8/28/2019 09/16/2019

 47.27Caliper Blade, Lock Flex 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 331886 8/28/2019 09/16/2019

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (09/12/2019 - 11:40 AM) Page 9

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038650
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038650
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564437
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025571918
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025290
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025290
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025551614
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038730
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038730
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574303
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025575509
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574296
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574373
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574374
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574289
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574295
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574294
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574293
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574291
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574290
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574292
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574378
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574308
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574309
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574385
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574314
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574315
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574384
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574383
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574382
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574381
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574379
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574305
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564670
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564669
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574376
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574307
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574377
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564671
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564673
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564672


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 153.06Battery 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 331897 8/28/2019 09/16/2019

 28.56Connector- Truck #182 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 331908 8/29/2019 09/16/2019

 21.24Transmission Line 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 331945 8/29/2019 09/16/2019

 61.66Trailer Hitch- Truck #190 60-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 331958 8/29/2019 09/16/2019

 100.98PW Tools 01-445-4870 Equipment 331977 8/29/2019 09/16/2019

 6.59Connector 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 331989 8/29/2019 09/16/2019

 3,395.22 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Operating Engineers Local #150

052320

 1,440.00Annual Training Facilities Dues 60-445-4380 Training 08162019-01 8/16/2019 09/16/2019

 2,880.00Annual Training- PW Employees (6) 01-445-4380 Training 08162019-02 8/16/2019 09/16/2019

 4,320.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Ottosen Britz Kelly Cooper

031590

 157.50Legal Fees 01-440-4260 Legal 118423 7/31/2019 09/16/2019

 157.50 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Patnick Construction, Inc.

049880

 27,963.90Well #9 Transmission Main- Pay #3 60-471-4875 Capital Improvements NA-583B 9/10/2019 09/16/2019

 27,963.90 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Rubino Engineering, Inc.

039500

 3,516.00Materials Testing '19 Streets 21-450-4255 Engineering 5300 7/31/2019 09/16/2019

 3,516.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Russo Power Equipment Inc.

036290

 879.88Chain Saw, Scoop Shovels, Rake 01-445-4870 Equipment 6345431 8/20/2019 09/16/2019

 879.88 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Sebert Landscaping

032840

 964.00SSA4 Maintenance- Aug 2019 17-004-4533 Maintenance 188578-01 8/31/2019 09/16/2019

 888.00SSA8 Maintenance- Aug 2019 17-008-4533 Maintenance 188578-02 8/31/2019 09/16/2019

 276.00SSA9 Maintenance- Aug 2019 17-009-4533 Maintenance 188578-03 8/31/2019 09/16/2019

 23.88SSA11 Maintenance- Aug 2019 17-011-4533 Maintenance 188578-04 8/31/2019 09/16/2019

 3,116.00Grass Cutting- Aug 2019 01-445-4531 Grass Cutting 188578-05 8/31/2019 09/16/2019

 5,267.88 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Shaw Media

027940

 595.00Ad For Street Laborer 01-430-4506 Publishing/Advertising 132237 8/31/2019 09/16/2019

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (09/12/2019 - 11:40 AM) Page 10

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574375
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574306
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564674
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574809
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564676
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564675
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=052320
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=052320
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574404
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025574405
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031590
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031590
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564440
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049880
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049880
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025575987
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564445
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=036290
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=036290
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564442
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032840
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032840
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025543849
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025543850
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025543851
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025543852
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025543853
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027940
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027940
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564447


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 595.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Skyline Tree Service & Landscaping

467665

 4,135.00Tree Trimming 01-445-4532 Tree Service 5708 8/22/2019 09/16/2019

 4,135.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Technology Management Rev Fund

007390

 723.32IWIN 01-440-4652 Phones and Connectivity T2002486 8/26/2019 09/16/2019

 723.32 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Teska Associates, Inc.

024820

 290.34TIF Consultant Meeting 12-438-4280 Professional/Consulting Fees 9697 8/20/2019 09/16/2019

 290.34 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Thomas  Lenkart

032550

 50.00Plan/ Zoning Commission Meeting 01-410-4016 Per Diem - Plan Commission 09032019 9/3/2019 09/16/2019

 50.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Tollway Park of Commerce Owners Assn.

045180

 1,759.29Tollway Park HOA Dues 01-440-4799 Misc. 2018CAM 2019POA9/5/2019 09/16/2019

 1,759.29 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Video and Sound Service, Inc.

049520

 3,575.01Video appliance- VH 71-430-4870 Equipment 90677 8/2/2019 09/16/2019

 3,575.01 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Voiance Language Service LLC

05015

 7.50Language Line 01-440-4652 Phones and Connectivity 977496 8/31/2019 09/16/2019

 7.50 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Water Products Company

001170

 1,697.66Hyd Repair Parts 60-445-4563 Fire Hydrant Repair/maint 0290520 8/30/2019 09/16/2019

 1,697.66 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Water Resources

010380

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (09/12/2019 - 11:40 AM) Page 11

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467665
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467665
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564450
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=007390
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=007390
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564578
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024820
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024820
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025543963
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032550
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032550
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025543329
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=045180
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=045180
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564519
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025572050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=05015
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=05015
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564555
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025572045
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=010380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=010380


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 3,039.48Meters & Misc 60-445-4480 New Meters,rprs. & Rplcmts. 33437 8/27/2019 09/16/2019

 3,039.48 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Water Well Solutions

032940

 194,831.74Well Drilling- Pay #9/ Final 60-471-4875 Capital Improvements NA-583A 8/15/2019 09/16/2019

 194,831.74 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Xerox Corporation

040890

 85.00Copier Maint- PD 01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 097943435 9/1/2019 09/16/2019

 85.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Report Total:  1,254,749.68

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (09/12/2019 - 11:40 AM) Page 12

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025572048
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032940
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032940
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025551617
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=040890
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=040890
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0025564573










































































































































Village of North Aurora 

Memorandum 
 

 

 

To: 

 

President and Board of Trustees 

 

From: 

 

CC: 

 

Bill Hannah, Finance Director 

 

Steve Bosco, Village Administrator 

 

Date: 

 

September 11, 2019 

 

RE: 

 

Ordinance Imposing 3% Cannabis Local Sales Tax 

 

 

The Village Board has given direction to staff and the Plan Commission to develop zoning 

regulations related to the sale of recreational cannabis which pursuant to the new State law 

adopted earlier this year will be allowed beginning January 1, 2020.   

 

The Cannabis Regulation and Tax Act (410 ILCS 705/) allows municipalities to impose a 

Municipal Cannabis Retailers’ Occupation Tax of up to 3% (sales tax) in quarter-percentage 

increments on recreational cannabis sales for locations selling recreational cannabis within the 

Village.  Although the Act currently only allows for a local tax to be imposed beginning 

September 1, 2020, future state legislative action may allow the tax to be imposed January 1, 

2020.  Since the Illinois Department of Revenue (IDOR) typically requires a certified ordinance 

for changes in sales tax rates at least ninety (90) days prior to implementation, it is necessary for 

the Village to consider an ordinance imposing a tax during the month of September in order for it 

to be effective January 1, 2020, should the Village Board approve the sale of recreational 

cannabis in the community. 

 

The attached Ordinance would impose the maximum 3% additional local sales tax on 

recreational cannabis sales effective January 1, 2020. This would be in addition to the regular 

sales taxes currently in place that the Village receives. It is difficult to determine what the 

potential, additional annual revenue the Village would receive from this tax if a recreationally 

cannabis operation opened in the Village due to not knowing which municipalities will 

ultimately allow or prohibit the sale of recreational cannabis, where licenses will be granted 

allowing the sale, and what the estimated annual sales will be, but estimates have generally 

ranged from the low to high six-figures.   



     VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 
 Page 1 of 4 Pages 

  
 

 

 

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

 

Ordinance No. ___________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________  

 

ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 3 OF THE NORTH AURORA CODE  

BY ADDING CHAPTER 3.18 IMPOSING A  

MUNICIPAL CANNABIS RETAILERS’ OCCUPATION TAX 

___________________________________________________________________________________  

 

 

 

Adopted by the 

Board of Trustees and President 

of the Village of North Aurora 

this ____ day of __________, 2019 

 

 

 

Published in Pamphlet Form 

by authority of the Board of Trustees of the 

Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois, 

this ____ day of __________, 2019 

by ________________________________. 

 

 

 

 

Signed _____________________________________ 

 

 
 



     VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 
 Page 2 of 4 Pages 

 
 

 

 
 

ORDINANCE NO._________________________ 
 

 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 3 OF THE NORTH AURORA CODE  

BY ADDING CHAPTER 3.18 IMPOSING A  

MUNICIPAL CANNABIS RETAILERS’ OCCUPATION TAX 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Illinois Legislature adopted the Cannabis Regulation and Tax Act (410 ILCS 

705/) that goes into effect on January 1, 2020, allowing the sale of adult use cannabis, and the Municipal 

Cannabis Retailers' Occupation Tax Law, 65 ILCS 5/ 8-11-22 et seq. (Act), allowing local municipalities 

to impose a municipal retailers’ occupation tax on the sale of cannabis products to be collected by the 

Illinois Department of Revenue; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes municipalities to impose a retailers’ occupation tax on persons 

in the business of selling cannabis to be collected by the Illinois Department of Revenue; and  

 

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora desire to adopt 

a retailers’ occupation tax on persons in the business of selling cannabis immediately in anticipation of 

the Illinois Legislature amending the Act to provide for the collection of retailers’ occupation tax on the 

business of selling cannabis as of January 1, 2020; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the 

Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois, as follows: 

 

1. The recitals set forth above are adopted and incorporated herein as the material and 

significant findings of the President and the Board of Trustees as if fully stated herein. 

 

2. Adoption of Tax. Title 3 of the North aurora Municipal Code is hereby amended by adding 

of Chapter 3.18 that will read as follows: 

 

Chapter 3180 Municipal Cannabis Retailers' Occupation Tax. 

 

1. Tax imposed; Rate. 

 

(a) A tax is hereby imposed upon all persons engaged in the business of selling cannabis, 

other than cannabis purchased under the Compassionate Use of Medical Cannabis Pilot 

Program Act, at retail in the Village of North Aurora at the rate of three percent ( 3%) of 

the gross receipts from these sales made in the course of that business. The Tax levied in 

Chapter 3.18 shall be paid in addition to any and all other taxes and charges. 

 



     VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 
 Page 3 of 4 Pages 

(b) The imposition of this tax is in accordance with the provisions of Sections 8-11-22, of the 

Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/8-11-22) in force now or as hereafter amended. 

 

2. Collection of tax by retailers. 

 

(a) The tax imposed by this Ordinance shall be remitted by retailers in the business of selling 

cannabis to the Illinois Department of Revenue (Department). Any tax required to be 

collected pursuant to or as authorized by this Ordinance and any such tax collected by such 

retailer and required to be remitted to the Department shall constitute a debt owed by the 

retailer to the State. Retailers may reimburse themselves for their seller's tax liability 

hereunder by separately stating that tax as an additional charge, which charge may be 

stated in combination, in a single amount, with any State tax that sellers are required to 

collect. 

 

(b) The taxes hereby imposed, and all civil penalties that may be assessed as an incident 

thereto, shall be collected and enforced by the Department. The Department shall have full 

power to administer and enforce the provisions of this article. 

 

3. Severability. If any section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase 

of this Ordinance or any part thereof is for any reason held to be unconstitutional or invalid or ineffective 

by any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity or effectiveness of the 

remaining portions of this Ordinance, or any part thereof. The Village Board of Trustees hereby declares 

that it would have passed each section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase 

thereof irrespective of the fact that anyone or more sections, subsections, subdivisions, paragraphs, 

sentences, clauses or phrases be declared unconstitutional, invalid or ineffective. 

4. Codification.  The corporate authorities of the City intend that this Ordinance will be made 

part of the Municipal Code and that sections of this Ordinance can be renumbered or relettered and the 

word “Ordinance” can be changed to “Section,” “Article,” Chapter” or some other appropriate word or 

phrase to accomplish codification, and regardless of whether this Ordinance is ever codified, the 

Ordinance can be renumbered or relettered and typographical errors can be corrected with the 

authorization of the City Attorney, or his or her designee. 

 

5.  Conflict. All parts of the Municipal Code in conflict with the terms or provisions of this 

Ordinance shall be and the same are hereby amended or repealed to the extent of such conflict, and said 

Municipal Code and all other existing ordinances shall otherwise remain in full force and effect.  
 

6. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 

and approval and publication as required by law, provided, however, that the tax imposed herein shall 

take effect for all sales on or after the first day of January, 2020. Copies of this Ordinance shall be certified 

and sent to the Illinois Department of Revenue prior to September 30, 2019.  

 
Presented to the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this 

_____ day of _______________, 2019, A.D. 

 

 Passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this ______ 

day of ________________, 2019, A.D.  



     VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 
 Page 4 of 4 Pages 

 

Mark Carroll   _________  Laura Curtis   _________ 

 

Mark Gaffino  _________  Mark Guethle  _________ 

 

Michael Lowery _________  Tao Martinez  _________ 

 

Approved and signed by me as President of the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, 

Kane County, Illinois this _____ day of ___________, 2019, A.D. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Dale Berman, Village President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________   

Lori Murray, Village Clerk 
 

 
https://batavialaw.sharepoint.com/Shared Documents/Secretary/Clients - Municipal/VONA/Sales Tax/Cannabis Sales Tax/Ord. Est. N. Aurora Cannabis Sales Tax.docx 

 



Memorandum 
 
To:  Village President and Village Board of Trustees  

Steven Bosco, Village Administrator 

From: David Arndt, Information Technology Manager 

Date:  9-11-2019 

Re:      Village wide network hardware replacement 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

 
The networking hardware used for communication between Village facilities, the internet 
and wireless access have reached end of life.  This equipment it vital in providing security 
and communications for all Village staff.  The current equipment has reached end of life 
by the manufacturer and will no longer be supported.  Failure of this equipment would be 
detrimental and impact all employees and the citizens they serve. 
 
Staff hired CCC Technologies Consultant Company to review and determine what 
equipment is necessary to continue providing service and security.   The consultant 
company assisted in creating bid documents for hardware replacement.  Staff was 
forthcoming with CCC Technologies indicating they were allowed to bid on the project, 
but no additional considerations would be giving to their bid over the other bidders.   The 
bid was made public on August 2, 2019, and four bidders submitted bids.  All bidders met 
the necessary requirements stated in the bid. The bid document consisted of hardware 
model numbers and quantities.   
 
Staff reviewed the bids and recommends awarding the bid to the lowest bidder CCC 
Technologies in the amount of $24,455.70.  Staff budgeted $50,000 for this project. In 
addition to the hardware replacement staff will also hire a consultant company to help 
implement the hardware.  The implementation is part of a separate bidding document but 
part of the overall budgeted project. 
 
 
Village of North Aurora Network Hardware Replacement bidders list 09/09/2019 
 

Vendor Price 

CCC Technologies $24,455.70 

Noor and Shah Corp. $31,377.48 

Hypertec Direct $31,526.02 

ExcalTech $32,920.37 

 



 

 

 

 

Memorandum 

 
To:         Village President and Village Board of Trustees  

Cc:     Steven Bosco, Village Administrator  

From:  John Laskowski, Public Works Director 

Date:  July 23, 2019 

Re:         Awarding of Bid for Water Main Relocation 

 

The Village identified a water main break on approximately June 15, 2019, that 

occurred in the right turn lane of Sullivan Road at the intersection of Route 31. The 

water was percolating in the south parkway of the Speedway.  Village staff located 

the water main to be in Sullivan Road and contacted a leak detection service to 

attempt to pinpoint the break.   

 

Based on both investigations it appears that the water main is at a depth of 12 feet, 

which is 6 ½  feet deeper than typical bury depth of 5 ½ feet.  This was due the 

widening of Sullivan Road at the time of bridge construction. Staff was able to 

isolate the break without interrupting service to any of the business owners.   

 

At the August 5, 2019 Village board meeting meeting, staff recommended relocating 

the water main out of Sullivan Road into the north parkway and entering an 

engineering services agreement with Rempe-Sharpe to design the project.  On 

September 11, 2019, the Village received bids for the project.  The low bidder was 

LUC Group LLC in the amount of $64,150.00.  The attached memo from Rempe-

Sharpe recommends awarding to LUC Group, LLC and contains a bid tabulation for 

the water main installation project.  

 

 

 













 

 

 

 

Memorandum 

 
To:         Dale Berman, Village President & Board of Trustees 

Cc:     Steven Bosco, Village Administrator  

From:  John Laskowski, Public Works Director 

Date:  September 12, 2019 

Re:         Rejection of Bids for Site & Electrical Work at Well 8 & 9 

 

The Village received bids for the proposed Site & Electrical Work at Wells 8 & 9.  

Staff is recommending the rejection of bids because we only received one bid and 

that bid is significantly over budget. Staff and Rempe-Sharpe Engineering have 

identified options moving forward to reduce the cost of the project.  These options 

are listed in the attached Rempe-Sharpe memo and are currently being evaluated 

by staff.   

 

 














	2019.09.16 Village Board Agenda
	Proclamation: It's Our Fox River Day
	Memo
	Proclamation

	2019.08.19 VB Minutes
	2019.08.19 COW Minutes
	Interim Bills List 2019-08-28
	Interim Bills List 2019-08-30
	Bills List 2019-09-16
	Well No 9 Pay Request No 3 Final Contract Well Drilling
	Change Order No. 1 to Water Well Solutions
	Sanitary Sewer Televising Pay Request No 3 Final
	Well No 8 Pay Request No 7 Final
	Memo
	Pay Request No. 7 Final Breakdown

	Change Order No. 1 for Layne Christensen
	Well No. 8 and Well No. 9 Pay Request No. 3 Partial
	Memo
	Pay Request No. 3 Partial Breakdown

	2019 Street Infrastructure Improvements
	Memo
	Approval of Payment
	Breakdown

	2018 Street and Infrascture Improvements
	Memo
	Approval of Payment
	Breakdown

	Amendment No. 4 to Randall Road Intergovernmental Agreement
	Memo
	Resolution
	Exhibit A

	Untitled
	Animal Code Amendments
	Memo
	Miniature Horses as Service Animals Article
	Ordinance

	Ordinance Imposing 3% Cannabis Sales Tax
	Memo
	Ordinance

	Network Hardware Bid Award
	Memo

	Sullivan Road Water Main Relocation 
	Memo
	Rempe-Sharpe Memo and Bid Tabulation

	Well No. 8 and No. 9 Site Work and Electrical
	Memo 
	Tabulation



